Shelby County Schools

Department of Major Construction

June 17, 2021

To: Ben Townsend, Farm to School Program Manager
Department of Nutrition Services

From: Anthony Wright, Construction Manager
Department of Major Construction

Re: Kingsbury HS NW Courtyard Drainage
The Scope of Work for the Drainage Bid Solicitation should be as follows:

Call 811 Before You Dig

Existing gutter downspouts leveled at finished floor with concrete downspout splash blocks
Cut and/or fill as needed to grade 2” below finish floor at perimeter

Slope to center and existing catch basins (exception to be existing equipment pads for A/C
condensers). Remove dirt offsite, if necessary

5. Prepare soil and sod with Zoysa

Add Alternate: seed finished site with local grass mix
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